SOMERSET - UNION SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT
Somerset County 4-H Center
308 Milltown Road - Bridgewater, NJ 08807
(908) 526-2701 Fax (908) 575-3977

TO: Job Supervisors
FROM: Somerset-Union SCD
DATE: October 1, 2019

RE: PERFORMANCE DEPOSIT FOR
CONDITIONAL REPORT OF COMPLIANCE

The District requires a performance deposit be made to guarantee completion of all
permanent measures on the certified soil erosion control plan prior to the issuance of a
Conditional Report of Compliance. The performance deposit is based on the disturbed areas on
the site which will be permanently stabilized. The performance deposit schedule is as follows:

Disturbed area up to 2 acre - $3,000.00
Disturbed area over Y acre - $4,000.00 per acre

Upon satisfactory completion of final stabilization, the District will return the
performance deposit, plus interest, minus a $150.00 administrative fee.

The District will accept one (1) lot per agrecinent.
Prior to issuance of a Conditional Report of Compliance, the following will be required:

1. Complete temporary stabilization (mulching and anchoring) of all disturbed areas in
accordance with the certified soil erosion control plan.

2. Determine the acreage of the disturbed areas requiring final stabilization and
determine the amount of performance deposit from the fee schedule.

3. Complete the Agreement for Issuance of a Conditional Report of Compliance and
submit to the District.
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